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<;T -a. iE OF W.~SHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
.v1~u Stoo PV• ii • Cfvmc". 'N'asi,ingron Y8S04--d7 11 • ,'2C:6} ..:59~000 

Dacsmber 29 , 1992 

~r . Ron 0. Izat::, Accing Direccor 
EnvironmQncal Rescoracion Division 
U. S . OQparcmenc of E~ergy 
Richland Oper4Cions 
P . •J . 3ox 5 50 
Richland, ~A 99352-0550 

Dear Mr . lzat:~: 

0025901 

Incoming: 93002238 

'foe. ha.ve sl::aady :-acaived ot".e r-esponsa: :::o you~ Oci:ober 29, 1992, let:t:er i:'l. 
•..1hich you r.iiqc.est:ed 0°..1.r ;>osition conca~~ing the ~t:ilizac:ion of mut'.ici.?al 
~e.....-age sludge (biosolids) for a so:.1. .a:'!e:l.cimenc . !-:1 ::he 1..acr:er of November 9 
signed by Dave Nylande::. ·..ie requas::ed aci.

0

d.!.<:ior.al info:mat:ion ·,.;hic:i ·.irill hel? 
1-.:.s ,1ssesQ ~he t:ac:lnical merics of your -;:iroposa.l. : have ?rapareci an 
addi=ional analysis of some of ::he policy ~ues;ions c~at: you have as~ea , ~hich 
may assis~ you tn d~termining ::~e ?:'Cs and cons of using biosolids for t~a 
purposes you intend. 

Firs: ~a ~hink i: is apprQpri.te co cons~dar :he use of biosolids :or ;he 
?urpose3 you int:end. There are some pot:enc:al liability risks in doing so, 
but: w• also racogni:a the n•ed to ~onst=uctively utilize biosolid$ in this 
"fa.shion . 

~e eannot provid~ you ~ith the cy,;e of assurance chat you have raquested i~ 
vour Oe:ober 29 lette: . !~era a:e :oo mar.y variables ~hich might af:ect our 
dQcision concerning ~hether or not :he applic~tion of biosolids exacerbated 
ch• axisting claanu~ si:uatior.. :or exam?l~. inapp=opriate application ratas 
could b• a legi~imate reason for req~ir!ng some 3~bsaquent claan~? if :he 
iz•.unulat:!.vo amount of some contamina:e excaaded cleanup standards. O: , :here 
could be a significanc error in the sludge analysis chat could laad ~0 the 
need :or ~ncertaki~g some sore o: remedial a~tion. ~co~ogy is eonc~~~ing eo 
revi~~ chis Qatter in light of simil•= conce:-:-ts axpressee by other pa::ias at 
ocher sites . 

~a do not see ~h• above as ~eing an argument against the ~cilization o: 
biosolids in this situation. The kind of problems ~e foresee could occu= ~ith 
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~hQ u~e of any igricultural product . Zn oche= Mords, misa,plication or a 
:niseakQ in ?roducc :ormulation could occur ~ith commercial products too. 

In 1umm~ry t~an, Ye be~~.vQ t~a proposal eo apply biosoli~s in :his fashion is 
appropri~ee , -and we ~o~ld Qncourage you :o concir.~a to Mork on the details 
wi::h :;':\a :(enne"'1ick O:f!.ce. '..le rQaffi.ni. :hat public- ir.-..:ol..-eme:it in ::his 
decision is necessary . 1J• a.re p-rapar.d co evaluate i;he options in terms o'f 
=he nee environmental banefi::s ;o be ~Qrivad, and ~e prasancly see no ~reater 

- · rIT.(-for:.rou rn7iroc•a'a'~g;,;,':tlt"' ~hrs opdon :han we •.tould in using i:ocmereuJ. 
~~ricul~~ral ?roduc:s for :hQ same pur;,ose . I:i all li~elihood, :he cha.."'\u-p 
actions =o ~e :akan £t :he ?roposQ~ appl~cation locations ~il l b~ o: such a 
~a:ur~ ch~t the a?plicat:ion of ;hQ biosolids shouldn ' : ~ake any di:farance one 
way o.r -:'h~ oeher . You do !.nc~r sornQ risks. but: •,1e b~li.eve .:hese ::.sks :o be 
minor and conerollabla if :he applic&tion ?rocess !.s developed collabo-ratively 
~i~~ our assist~nce. ! hopa =his satisfies your concerns. I f not, ~laase 
feel free co discuss this wit~ us fur:~e=. 

S icc~e l ·,, , 
. . ---,,,,, .. /-· ,,.,.,..... .,---? .... ··--/---; 

I ' , 1'• C... . • • ..-· 
\. / . . . . \ ,., .,.·· 
--( . ,·"t✓-' C.✓ .... · ,____, ·-,,-~~-

""-O'av-ta g'_ ~n.s:en , P.---~ 
Hanford ?=oject M~nag2r 
~uclear and Mi:<ed 1Jas::e !-!a.n.1gemanc ?rog:-a.m 

DBJ : er 

cc : Allan Harria, Energy ✓ 
Dave Nylander , £cology 
J erry HQnsley, Ecology 
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